September 21, 1989
TO: Faculty of Arts and Sciences

FROM: Committee on Nominations and Elections

SUBJECT: Nominations to be presented at the meeting of the Faculty of Arts
and Sciences on October 2, 1989

Current committee assignments are in parentheses

Educational Policy Replacement for Joanne Braxton (English) for the Fall 1989
semester,

Francie Cate-Arries, Modern Languages
Don Monson, Modern Languages (Library, Library Policy Advisory)

Continuing members: Jesse Bohl, Philosophy; John Charles, Physical Education;
William Davis, English; Virginia Kerns, Anthropology; John Kane, Physics;
James McCord, History; Terry Meyers, English; Deborah Ventis, Psychology;

- International Studies Replacement for one year to complete the term of Rita
Wright. ‘

John Oakley, Classical Studies
John Williams, Religion

Continuing members: Robert Barry, Economics; Stephen Field, Modern Languages;
Mark Fowler, Philosophy; Ismail Abdalla, History; Clayton Clemens, Government;
Martha Houle, Modern Languages; Jack Van Horn, Religion; Martin Mathes,
Biology; Donald Baxter, Government, replacing Martha Houle for the Fall 1989
semester.




